Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Mike Dworczak [mdworczak@pyramid-traffic.com]

4/11/2018 8:55:39 AM

Reza Omrani [/O=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e24bbd9c2fbad43db853f6620dab3e3f-Reza Omrani]
Re: Quote for a speed study on Linc & RHVP

Hi Rena, we will be available to setup traffic counters in Hamilton on second week of May. Right now all our counters are
in Windsor. Mike Dworczak

Sent fro

m my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2018, at 3:31 PM, Reza Omrani <Reza.Omrani@cima.ca> wrote:

Hi Mike,

We’ve been awarded the speed study along LINC and RHVP and tomorrow is our kick-off meeting with
the City. Could you please let me when would be earliest time for your staff to initiate the data
collection?

Thanks,

Reza Omrani, P.Eng.
CIMA+

Tel: 289-288-0287 x 6818
Cell: 647-831-6635

From: Mike Dworczak [mailto:mdworczak@pyramid-traffic.com]

Sent: December-11-17 4:32 PM

To: Reza Omrani <Reza.Omrani@cima.ca>; rcadete@pyramid-traffic.com
Cc: Pedram Izadpanah <Pedram.lzadpanah@cima.ca>

Subject: RE: Quote for a speed study on Linc & RHVP

Hi Reza,

Attached, please find our Quotation to conduct Speed study along LINC and RHVP in Hamilton.
We will use Nu-metric counters for this kind of study, one counter per each lane of traffic.

Traffic Control with Crush Truck is required also, as per Quotation.

If you have any questions regarding this Quotation please let me know.

Regards,

Mike M. Dworczak, B.Eng., CET
PYRAMID TRAFFIC INC.

Tel.: (905) 309-8880

Cell.: (905) 321-0678

Fax: (905) 309-8881
www.pyramid-traffic.com

CIM0015996



From: Reza Omrani [ mailto:Reza.Omrani@cima.ca]

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 3:19 PM

To: rcadete@pyramid-traffic.com

Cc: Pedram Izadpanah; Mike Dworczak (mdworczak@pyramid-traffic.com); Reza Omrani
Subject: Quote for a speed study on Linc & RHVP

Importance: High

Hello Rob,

As discussed last week, City of Hamilton is aiming to conduct a speed study along Red Hill Valley and
Lincoln Alexander Parkways. The proposed locations of the study can be found in the attachment. I'm
looking for a week of 24-hour data collection on these locations for all lanes of travel. | would appreciate
if you can send me your quote by tomorrow.

Thanks again.
Reza Omrani, P.Eng.
CIMA+

Tel: 289-288-0287 x 6818
Cell: 647-831-6635

CIM0015996



